County Of Katherine Hebert, Dipl.M.A.
County Clerk

f Essex The Corporation of the County of Essex

June 17, 2024

Town of Essex

Joseph Malandruccolo

Director, Legal and Legislative Services/Clerk
33 Talbot St. S.

Essex, ON

N8M 1A8

Via Email: jmalandruccolo@essex.ca

Re: Resolution of Essex County Council - Regional Food and Organic Waste
Program Funding Discussion

The County of Essex received correspondence from the Town of Essex dated May 22, 2024
regarding Town of Essex Council resolution SP24-05-007 pertaining to the Regional Food
and Organic Waste Program and funding model.

At its June 5, 2024 meeting, Essex County Council received the letter, and reviewed the
letter and considered the Regional Food and Organic Waste Program and funding model. As
a result of those deliberations, County Council adopted the following resolution:

159-2024
Moved By Dennis Rogers
Seconded By Michael Prue

That Essex County Council receive the Regional Food and Organics Waste
Program Funding Model Discussion report for information;

That Essex County Council approve the proposed hybrid model that
combines the county levy-based funding model with a user fee methodology
for the expenses associated with the Regional Food and Organics Waste
(Green Bin) Program; and

That Essex County Council direct Administration to prepare a report that
identifies their preferred funding model with the rationale and forward it to
the EWSWA Board for their consideration.

Carried
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Resolution of Essex County Council - Regional Food and Organic Waste
Program Funding Discussion
June 17, 2024

A link to the June 5, 2024 Essex County Council meeting agenda and video recording is
bookmarked here for your ease of reference, should you wish to review.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

ek

Katherine Hebert
County Clerk

Encl.

e Linked letter from Town of Essex dated May 22, 2024 as part of the June 5, 2024
County Council meeting agenda

e Bookmarked June 5, 2024 County Council Regional Food and Organic Waste
Program Funding Model Discussion

CC:

e Sandra Zwiers, CAO, County of Essex
e Doug Sweet, CAO, Town of Essex
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